



Rotary Club of Port Pirie Inc
Charter Granted 9th July 1956

BULLETIN

14th September 2017

PRESIDENT

Barry Mudge

Vice President - PP Philip Johns

President Elect - Rtn Sebastian Mezzino

Secretary - PP Stephen Lynch

Treasurer - Rtn Peter Stanley

Club Service - Rtn Sebastian Mezzino

Community Service - PP Graham Nichols

Rotary Foundation - PDG John Rowe

International Service- Rtn Peter Arnold

Vocational / Youth / Membership – Rtn Pam Menadue

International President – Ian Riseley

District Governor – Peter Schaefer

Mother Club – Rotary Club of Unley

Paired Clubs – Rotary Club of Gawler Light & Rotary Club of West Torrens

Sister Club with

Rotary Club of Dau,
Pampanga, Philippines
District 3790

Rotary Club of Baguio
Baguio, Philippines
District 3790



**ROTARY:
MAKING A
DIFFERENCE**



*Club meets every Thursday at the Port Pirie Golf Club
5:45pm for 6:15pm start*

**Rotary Club of Port Pirie
PO Box 30
Port Pirie SA 5540**

www.rotarypirie.org.au

[Bulletin Editor – Dieter Lunsmann – Owen Crocker](#)

Rotary Club of Port Pirie for Meeting No 3097

Please notify apologies and guests by Wednesday lunchtime. This is the deadline so that Graham can advise the caterer. Contact Graham Nichols on 0429 292595 (If texting ensure you add your name)

Date	14 th September	21 st September	28 th September	
Chairman	R. Crouch	N. Ferme	R. Freak	Link for Chairman Duties
Door Duties	L. Porter P. Richens	C. Rimmer R. Tolson	M. Valente M. Arnold	Door Duties
Fellowship	J. Holyman R. Hosking	B. James W. Johns	P. Johns A. Johnson	Fellowship Officers: The first person take the mic around and ask the first question. The second person rostered should sit with the guest speaker. Full Spec comming here.
Prize Donor	A. Paterson	L. Porter	P. Richens	
Sergeant	P. Richens	P. Johns	D. Coad	Guide for Sergeants
Equipment & Competition	B. Ward T. Werfel	B. Akker M. Arnold	P. Arnold G. Brock	Equipment Officers please be in attendance by 5.45pm. Officer listed first to run the competition. See the Club WIKI for what to do
Program	Roger Kleinig Baptist Pastor	Lianne Porter Vocational	Barbara Wheatcroft Rotary Health	Please advise PP Greg Mayfield if you know of possible guest speakers
Committee Meetings		International C. Rimmer Community B. Camporeale	MVY R. Crouch	For courtesy and catering, could members not attending Committee meetings please advise the host in advance?

Football Gate Roster 2017

	16/9/17	Preliminary Final	TBA		

Guest Speaker Roster

14/09/2017	Roger Kleinig - Baptist Pastor
21/09/2017	Lianne Porter - Vocational Spot
28/09/2017	Barbara Wheatcroft - Australian Rotary Health
05/10/2017	Club Assembly
12/10/2017	Jeff Adams - Sport Redevelopment Project
19/10/2017	Genevieve Pontikinas - Events Co-ordinator/Street Party Crazy Hat Day
26/10/2017	Roger Davis - Local success story
02/11/2017	Club Assembly
09/11/2017	Sheila Duncan - Arts officer
16/11/2017	Bruce James - Lifeline SA/NT
23/11/2017	Penny - RAA Road Rules Quiz
30/11/2017	
07/12/2017	Club Assembly
14/12/2017	
21/12/2017	Christmas Dinner Tony Amato - fishing tales

Birthdays	Chris Keane	19 th September
	Craig Rimmer	15 th September
	John Rowe	14 th September
	Sharon Akker	18 th September

Wedding Anniversary	None
---------------------	------

Rotary Induction Anniversary	Warren Johns	17 th September
	Alan Paterson	14 th September



Some hard working Rotarians enjoying a day at the boat ramp.



Notes from Meeting – 7th September

Directors

Please send your
committee minutes to
bulletin@rotarypirie.org.au

Club Assembly

International Committee

Walking Tractors – project is on the RI website as not approved at the other end. John is to follow this up. Machines are in China and will be packaged and sent from there.

Educational equipment to Dau – district grant application not submitted.

Shelter for indigenous school. Budget has been changed to \$7k (from \$4k). Grant application has been submitted for \$3k, leaving \$4k. John has asked Maitland and Kadina, and will ask Peterborough for support.

Exchange students – Craig and Peter to check for flyers sent last year and send to schools.

Centurion Club. My Rotary needs a goal. John to find out how many were in it last year. Agreed the goal should be 20 if this is more than last year.

Fundraising – it was reported that the polio goal is \$1500.

Silver Bowl – Board agreed for this money to go to International for exchange students.

Footy gates – Board agreed to ask for Port FC to extend the existing shelter. Other than that, Members wear appropriate attire.

Board Minutes

District Grants – 2 successful out of 3.

Other Business

Committee to propose to Board that a Register be compiled of non-Rotarians who may like to assist with specific events, eg giving out flowers, bbq's, footy gates. It is suggested there are people who can't afford or just don't want to commit to weekly dinners but would happily serve from time to time in various roles. This would give the Club some impetus.

SPOTS

President

Attendance

Members:	41
Apologies:	16
Attendance:	24
Silent:	1
Percentage:	61.5%

Membership Youth Vocational Committee

2. Outline of 5th Thursdays

August 31 – Suggested Court House visit is not possible ACTION: Dannielle to try One Stop Water shop, Pirie Signs & Designs. ACTION: Lianne to prepare for her vocational presentation to club and this can be our safety net.

November 30th - Road safety Centre

March 29th – Rotary Information Night – ACTION: Philip to coordinate

May 31 - ??

4 RYLA, Ryphen, RAIC – ACTION: Pam to follow up closing dates to then be able to work a timetable for promotion & recruitment to schools we interact with for the school awards

Kayla?? Suggested for RYLA

5. Interact Club – Greg Mayfield is the liaison person. Have suggested to Greg to encourage the Interact Club to take minutes. Club is currently meeting once per term

6. RYDA (Rotary Youth Driver Awareness) this program has not been run for a couple of years. ACTION: Dannielle to do some initial investigation to discover if there is interest from the schools. No further Action until February 2018

7. Fundraising for Youth projects, it was agreed to look to hold the Quiz Night on 7th October. ACTION: Dannielle Questions for Quiz;

Golf Club wishing to charge Hire fee and Bar fees.

ACTION: Pam to check Port Pirie Sporting Community Club and Roger the Yacht Club.

ACTION: Lianne to seek prizes for Quiz Night

1st Prize to be 10 of the same thing

8 Science and Engineering Challenge

ACTION: Pam to liaise with Bob over thank you letters, and writing to University of Newcastle re costs

ACTION: Roger Crouch to look at putting photos together for a presentation to club and also to use in seeking funding.

District Grant was submitted by Pam

What are our options if we don't get funding? Look at other Science options >BOM project, Engineering Australia

ACTION: Pam to email University of Newcastle over fee and when would be the last possible date to pull the pin due to \$\$\$

9 Membership

What does Rotary do in Port Pirie? ACTION: Provide a localized Flyer 'Rotary making a difference in your Community' with a list of local projects from the last 3 years. Peter Caddy summarized the major projects in a booklet for the 60th anniversary of the Club.

ACTION: Dieter to follow up on developing flyer.

There is a template for a local flyer on the Rotary Branding Centre

10. Board Minutes discussed

11. New Business

11.1 Hands Project. PP Dannielle has 3 hands left over from her project, it was proposed that these could be donated to the District Conference for the DG's project or whether the Interact club would be interested in putting the hands together.

11.2 President Barry has asked this committee to be involved in the Presidents project.

ACTION: Pam to forward the email to committee members for their consideration

11.3 Discussion on how it would be helpful to know the program of speakers more than 3 weeks ahead when planning to invite prospective members to Rotary.

ACTION: Pam to follow up with Greg

Community Committee

Business for previous Meeting

1. Community Garden (Old tennis courts on the terrace ,----- ongoing
2. Trots Night Fundraiser Barb ----- ongoing
3. Safe House/ We have committed to a 4 burner BBQ, a Baby Swing --- ongoing
4. The Police /Rotary Golf Day is going ahead 24th Sept (Proceeds to “the Breakfast Club”
5. Carry Bags as a promotion 92c each for 500, It is recommended that we purchase 500 Royal Blue / Yellow writing (we sell as many as we can @ \$2 , then give rest away)
6. Local government BBQ 18th August All organized

New Business

1. Sept 10th Markets & Blessing of Fleet @ Boat Ramp 10am --- 4 pm
Marquee up 8am ? Suggested we sell 10am- 1pm Bacon Eggs , Sausages , (hot dogs (Barb to work out price 1pm- 4pm Steak Sandwiches , Sausages , hot dogs
2. Some ideas for fundraising Trots Night,(Barb) Tagalong tour, Battle of bands
3. A request from Anglican Parish Guild / assistance to help pay for a new Freezer
Recommended to the Board we donate \$500
4. A request from Weight watchers Conference committee to cook a Breakfast for 200 on Sunday 7th May 2018 7.30 @ the Beach (We will look at a Quote)
5. The Carols on Dec 10th We will put an application in to sell (Hot Dogs, Sausages, Drinks

Bookings for The District Conference are *now open*.

The conference committee have finalised arrangements for the various Conference events including the ‘Hands On Projects’.

As our commitment to ‘Making A Difference’ , we would like to offer you the opportunity to ‘Book Now’.

This week’s Rotary Horizons has a direct link to the on-line booking and payment form and I encourage you to book now with the ‘early bird offer’.

Rotary Commitments etc

This will be updated By Graham as needed

BBQ / Airdale Primary School	Sunday 8th Oct 11am--3pm		<u>Graham</u>	
r Stage UP	Sunday 8th Oct		<u>Dieter</u>	<u>philip</u>
9:00 AM	Phoenix Park oppisite RSL			
Stage Down	??? 4.30		<u>Graham</u>	<u>Philip</u>
			<u>Greg M</u>	
Mental Health BBQ	Tuesday 10th Oct 11am--2pm		<u>Graham</u>	
Cook for the Mental Health Day	(Free of Charge)			
MEMORIAL PARK	Sunday 26th Nov			
Bauldock DANCING	Stage UP 9.30am			
	Stage Down 3.30 pm			
		<u>Graham</u>		
R MARKETS	Sunday 10th Dec 8am--12pm		<u>Graham</u>	
Stage up Carols in the Park				
		<u>Graham</u>	<u>Dieter</u>	
Stage DOWN 10.15pm				
31st Dec Stage up NYE in the Park	Sunday 31st Dec	<u>Graham</u>		
Stage DOWN 9am	Monday 1st January			

POLICE /ROTARY GOLF DAY

Sunday 24th Sept

approx 9am ----- ?

VOLUNTEERS NEEDED

COOKS 10am

Lunch & Tea

Philip J	Warren
Dannielle	

WE NEED YOUR
HELP

Kitchen Boss

Kitchen helpers 9am

Mary Nichols	
Annette Rimmer	Ros Mayfield

KITCHEN STAFF 11am

Can Your
PARTNER HELP ?

RAFFLE SELLERS

Dannielle	
Lianne	

Scorers

Drink Drivers

Graham	
Greg	